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Section 1 - Bureaiiof Records and Hearinq /ices Completes 

Commi s s i  oners 

Docket No. 01126!3-TP Date Docketed: 09/25/2001 Ti t le :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against 

Comoanv: BellSou-th Telecommunications. Inc. Dercent interstate usase for comensation for Jurisdictional 
Network Plus, Inc. regarding practices i n  the reporting of 
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Network Plus, Inc. d/b/a Hale and Father, Inc. access services. 
Network Plus, Inc. d/b/a Hale and Father, Inc. 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
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Section 3 - Chairinan Completes 
Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

I Commi s s i  oners 

Where panels are sssigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical pdn.1 decides the case 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case 
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Approved : 

Date: 10/10/2001 
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Matilda Sanders a\\< -%!OF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

, Lysa White Y 

Friday, October 26, 2001 10:09 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: i:\Ol1265a.alc 
Order Type: 

10/26/01 10:09:00 AM 
Dacket Number: 01 22654 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

The above Order has been efiled. Since it was signed by a comm., hard copy will follow. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA -~ 
COMMISSIONERS: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. J ~ E R  

DMSION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ (850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
MICHAEL A. PALECIU (850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

NOTICE OF COMPLAINT 

TO 

NETWORK PLUS, INC. 

Re: Docket No. 01 1265-TP - Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
(against Network Plus, Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of percent interstate 
usage for compensation for jurisdictional access services. 

You are hereby notified that the above complaint, a copy of which is attached, has been 
filed with this Commission. 

You may respond to this complaint by forwarding a response to this Division, with a copy 
to the! complainant. 

By DIRECTION of The Florida Public Service Commission, this 26th day of September, 
2001 #, 

A 

blanca S. Bay0 

BSB/mas 
Attach men t 
cc: Office of Public Counsel 

Division of Legal Services 
D'ivision of Consumer Affairs 
Division of Competitive Services 

C'A'PITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHLIMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridnpsc.corn Internet E-mail: contad@psc.state.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMWIISSIONERS: 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
ADMMISTRATNE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
B R A U I L . ~ ~  L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

September 27,2001 

James Meza Ill, Esquire 
Bel I South Tel ecom mu n ications , I nc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahlassee, Florida 32301 -1 556 

Docket No. 01 1265-TP 

Dear Mr. Meza: 

This will acknowledge recc,,A of a complain, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
against Network Plus, Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of percent interstate usage 
for compensation for jurisdictional access services, which was filed in this office on 
September 25, 2001, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

(CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative A.ction/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wehsite: http:Nwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


